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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA S C C THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
our} of Appea

COUNTY OF Aiken )
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE# 2019 - GS - 02 - 02082

Vs. )

}
Benzell Deshawn Jackson ) AWE 2019A0210200847

AKA: }  Date of Offense; 5/1/2079
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 20 ) 8.C.Code §: 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020
DOB: 17~ S5+ I ) CDRCode#  g11g
Address: }
City, State, Zip: New Ellenton, SC 29808-313% ) SENTENCE SHEET
oL+ NN = SOF ) %“Jfk’y Sem 3 Ly

*CDL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes [ No {] Hazmat Yes CONne O

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas [ CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS
TO:  Murder / Murder

in violation of § 16-03-0010; 16-03-0026¢he S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 01 18

O NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT  [J serious X _MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS O §17-2545
(CSC w/minar 1% or CSC wiminor 3

G - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: w O Cffense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def's initials)
The pleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negoliated Sentence. [] Recommendation by the Siate,
ATTEST:

_ 43 3430 b . Is3%
Scﬁcitor SCBar#  Defendant Aftorney Jor Dbfendant SCBar#

WHEREFQORE, the Defendant is committed fo the & state Department of Corredtion O County Detention Center,

fe
for a determinate term of L’ daysimonthsiearsFime-Sorsed [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____ years

ancdlertopayafine of §

; provided that upon the service of days/monthsiyears/Time Served and or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable™; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Caroling Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference, .

La 'Fe 58,!\-";‘—2#}{_&
The sentence shall run

[ CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

O The Defendant is to be given cradit for time served pursuani to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trigl and sentencing.

O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detentiony Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violati

on of § 16-25-20 or § 18-25-85
{Domestic Viclence) to ship, transport, possess, or raceive a firearm or ammunition.

g S ok e N A
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STATE VS. Denzell Deshawn Jackson INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018 -GS -02- 02082

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O PTUP  after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[C Substance Abuse Counseling ] Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcchot Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp UJ No Comtactwith Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling J0 gf:ghsrﬁnfv; WiE
[l Sex Offender Reqistry pursuant 0 S.C. Code §23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant tc S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
C  Other:

[0 RESTITUTION: [0 Defered [J Def Waives Hearing [ Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [J set by scDPPPS
Recipient:
“Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecitive weekly/monthly pmis.of § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) %
§14-1-211 (A)(1}Conv. Surcharge) $100 8 100,20
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 100 g
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 5
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 )
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2R/,€0D
§14-1-213 (Orug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(bYand(c), and 34-11-90( cjand(d} (Admirn Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 $
§56-5-2942{J) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40fea 3
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD 3 2,798
[Z  Appointed PD ar appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $530 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
O §17-3-30() Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL = 3 |8, 75

Presiding Judge: _ {. 2 g U(J&V‘LM‘\\J
Clerk-05-Cour/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: C2TET 7
Court Reporter: AR 4! Sentence Date: bl nvod- T 7 0]
R

SCCA217 (0772024 Page2of2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

MURDER
COUNTY OF AIKEN

§ 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 11, 2019, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DENZELL DESHAWN JACKSON, along with others, did in Aiken County
onfor between the dates of April 30, 2018 and May 1, 2019, feloniously, wilfully and with
malice aforethought, murder Derrick Curry by means of shoaoting him at 5097 Nokesvilie
Circle, Aiken, and that the victim did die as a proximate result thereof. All in violation of

Section 16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

o % U/{/U Mﬂ/ ‘

30OM THURMOND, SOLICITOR
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WITNESSES

Aiken County Sheriff

Law Enforcement Case #: 19-021008

S

DOCKET NO. 2019G50202082

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER Nov. T =19 NOVEMBER TERM 2019

2019A0210200647

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

THE STATE
vs.

DENZELL DESHAWN JACKSON

CDR #: 0116

T 010
[ 5 = el
Forepérson ofGrand Jury

Date: November 07, 2019

VERDI «,_4.

S I§
d

g g

TN A /< " NAUT

Indictment for

MURDER

§ 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020

Fdreperson of Petit Jury \

Date: M\N HDh VN\\

J, STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIRA 3 STATE'S WITHESSES
COUNTY OF AIKER

cast #2019~ GBS - 0202082, 7018 -£5-03 -0208%

GENERAL IS Avia~- e5- 5200206
THE STATE

" Denzeli Tac¥son

INDICTED FOR:
NMuerder, Kodng ptinn . Murder Hoos.
Ldeafom t:lul‘n—b Violend C-"imo

THE FOLLOWING PETIT JURORS WERE CHOSEN TO PASS ON THIS
CASE:

DEFENSE WITHESSES

i

ARBUMENTS WERE MADE TO THE PETIT JURY 8Y-n-

Yerl “lahncon ., ATTORNEY FOR THE DEFENSE,
lacgus Dhsrbonneat; Achley rmmaril » ATTORNEY FOR THE STATE.
THE sz JURY WAS CHARGED AND RETIRED BY THE HONORABLE Clittn Newman
PRESIDING JUDGE. JURY ReTIRED AT 5I4E
COURT REPORTER  D): Sihj Lout &,roq-l.q—
YERDICT:

S-19-304 | SO0 om
= 8-11-200F DATE gre-goal §-i7-aca} TiE ’
COURT CONYENED AT B.22ém .38 am @3y @35
COURT RECESSED AT 8. 10¢m L2 Z200m 19.97 182, 45
COURT CONYERED AT A.320om |20 204

COURT RECESSED AT b Yoem 300 g:.20



STATE VS. Denzell Deshawn Jackson INDICTMENT/CASE#;

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

2019 -GS - 02 - 02084

0 PTUP  afer monthsiyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[ Substance Abuse Counseling O Compiletion of GED ] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Vac. Rehab. Or Job Comp [0 NoContactwith Vitim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
O Mental Health Counseling O Mayserve W/E
beginning:
O Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3430 [T Public Service Employment days/hours
O Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant o S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
O Ofther
O RESTITUTION: [0  Deferred [0 Def Walves Hearing [J Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ SetbySCDPPPS
Recipient:
“Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5%) 3
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ f00,e0
§14-1-211 (A)}{2)(DUI Surcharge} $100 s
§56-5-2885 (DU Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ . 90
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 5
§34-1 1-70{b)and{c), and 34-1 1-80(cyand(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§30-21-114 {BU! Breath Test Fee) 850 s
§56-5-2942(J) {Vehicte Assessment) S40fea g
3% to County {if paid in installments) TBD S 2.75
O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Provisa requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be cellected before any oiher fees $500 $
O s 17-3-30(B} Unpaid Application Fee 1o be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 5
TotTAL s JIR.5 5,
t
Presiding Judge: /) If \}M
Clerk-e-SoureDeputy Clerk; Judge Code: AT AL 4
Court Reporter: NOR A Sentence Date: Povvel T o Lt
v ~ i 7

SCCA217 (07/2021}
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
CCOUNTY OF AIKEN ) VIOLENT CRIME

)

§ 16-23-04380

At & Court of General Sessions, convened on November 11, 2019, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DENZELL DESHAWN JACKSON, along with others, did in Aiken County
on/or between the dates April 30, 2019, and May 01, 2019, possess or visibly display a
firearm during the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, to wit:

murder, all in violation of Section 16-23-480, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1876), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

e Loideals

?ROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

provided,

e aa e ALy SLEMATAY S



+ WITNESSES

Aiken County Sheriff

Law Enfarcament Case #: 19-021008

JMG

ARREST WARRANT NUWMBER Noy. 7]

DOCKET NO. 2019GS0202084

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

2.1 NOVEMBER TERM 2019

2018A0210700185

C.C. .mﬁa.m. LSEL

THE STATE

m “ W”omzﬁ_ﬁw & VS.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
-
[ i .mu.._:

e ) oo

DENZELL DESHAWN JACKSON

CDR #: 0549

~~Forepersoef Granid Jury
Date: November 07, 2019

ll

<mmﬂ_n._.

& IQ\)
J

« (a—h
L ?cscﬁ\

Foréperson of Petit Jury U

Date: mA _D )N\\

‘l

Indictment for

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
VIOLENT CRIME

§ 16-23-0490

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR



STATE OF SGUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF AIKER

exst #3019~ BS - DR -08082, 2019 -£-03 -DI0ED
L SESSICHS ania- &o - 05300208 4
THE STATE

% Denzell Tackson

INDICTED FOR:
Murder, Kdnafting . Murder, Poes.
Leafan ciuin.:’; Vieleny Crime

THE FOLLOWIRG PETIY JURCRS WERE CHOSEN TO PASS OR THIS

ARGUMENTS WERE MADE TO THE PETIT JURY BY---

Kinkhy “Aebncon . EOEMTAORRECERDy , ATTORNEY FOR THE DEFENSE,

» ATTORKEY FOR THE STATE.

c_ia.mu‘: C.J{LEJ—‘]:Onne.uE , Ashley Bammarid

STATE’S WITNESSES

DEFENSE WITNESSES

THE PETI'PJURY WAS CHARGED AKD RETIRED B§ THE HOKORABLE Clitton ANewman

PRESIDING JUDGE. SJURY sETIRED AT B Y5
COURT REPORTER D:S;-ix\ Aot Qelgc,,w
VERDICT:

A3

S-17-304 | S:00 g
T €-T1- 302t DRIE gre-acal gi9-zea] IR !
COURT CONYENED AT 3.272Pm G5B amn @034 7:35
COURT RECESSED AT S.i10¢m L1 20Pn 12,47 12,495
COURT CORVENED AT A220m {2 204

8:20

COURT RECESSED AT ' Yoem 200

s b e U PR
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ARREST WARRANT

2019A0210200647

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
H County/ _H_ Municipalily of

Aiken

THE STATE 119.021008
againsi

Denzell Deshawn Jackson
EEEEEEE
New Ellenton, SC 29809-3139

SSN
Height: 3

Agency ORI #:  SC0020000

Address:

Phone:

Sex: M

DL State: mm DL &
oo 12/17/2000

Proseculing Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff

prosocing Oicor

oOffense: Murder / Murder

Weight:

B 147

Race:

0116
16-03-0010

Otfense Code:
CodelOrdinance Sec:

STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA )

@ County/ D Muricipality of )
Aiken )

Personally appeared belore me Ihe affiant I

AFFIDAVIT

ORIGINAL

Foon Agptoved by
8.C Miomey Gereral
Apiil 21, 2003

sccAs®

who

being duly sworn deposes .ond says, that defendant  Denzell Deshawn Jackson

)

did within this county and stste on oraboul 5/ 1/2019 violale the criminal Taws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of . County/ D Municipality of Aiken

in the following particulars:

DESGRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder

1 further stale thal there is probable cause ,o. believa that the defendanl named above did commil

the crime set fodh and ihat probable cause is based on the following facls;

Upon information and belief between April 30, 2019 and May ), 2019 the defendent Denzell Deshawn Jackson, did with malice and
aforethought commit the crime of Murder by shooting the viclim, Derrick Curry in the face with a handgun. This incident occurring

at an undisclosed location within the county of Aiken and being in violation of SC Code of Laws as amended.

.

i

Signature of Afiiant J‘ % \ \.F \ \

(e

S
g{K

(

TRis ~ warranl 1s CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE i the =
County/ Municioality of STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA u ,
_H._ ounty, _llt_ unicipality E County! D Mismidipaityof ) Affiant's-Address . ,
The accused Aiken, SC 29801- < N
s fo be arested and brought belore me to be Aiken Affiant's Telephone (803)642-1762 U \ |
deall with according lo lhe law. LY 2 g
s) NG
ARREST WARRANT : &
Signatvre of Judga U by & n-m
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: &
I appearing from the above alfidavit thal thete are ceasonable  grounds Wr
RETURN
A co f this arrest warrant was delivered lo aniigrisbei 9k W9 defendant  Denzell Deshawn Jackson <
hE % s A ﬂ did violatea the criminal laws of the Stale of Soulh Caroline {(or ordinance of D) | 1
defendant \..w C_bs\ \ E County/ _H_ Municipalily of Aiken ) as set forth below:
_ DenZel| "Serkyens
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and direcled to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
S oTCorla Hcane her belore me forthwith to be dealt with acoording to law, A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the tima of its execulion, or as
soon thereafler as is praclicable
Sworn to and subscribed before me }
RETURN WARRANT TO: on 5/10/2019 )
General Sessions =y—if Judge's Address
Judge's Telephone X] 204
. E T m: Sheridan L a_.v:: C ) " i amw-umaw 2044
Aiken, SC 29802 o Judge Code: 503 ) Issuing Courl: _I;._ Magisirate D Municipal D Cirguit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
.,..3!%..1 = = ey o ueeg e TR TR A PIROER T M TOTAY PRSI PRI AT STy




WITNESSES

e 1, W | o IR

Address;

Telephone’

Type and Amount:

Name of Suraty: N . '
arme:

Address:

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Telephona:

Judge

Nama;
Address:

on

Defendant Attorney: Telephone:

Name: :
Address:

Decision:

Telephone:

DISPOSITION before
Name:

Judge

Address:

on

Telephone:

by

(indicate jury trial, bench (dal, plea, nal pros., elc.)
Name:

Address:

Disposition:

Sentence: Telephone:

JURORS Name:
Addiess:

Telephone:

Nama:
Address;

Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS
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ERASHALE ) e

. Denzell Deshawn Jackson County Of Aiken

| Case Number/Charge: Trial Court: _
] 2019A0210200647/Murder / Murder General Sessions

iL ORig;

CHECKLIST FOR MAGISTRATES AND MUNICIPAL JUDGES

Directions: Magistrates and municipai court judges must use this checklist for ALL GENERAL SESSIONS and
for ALL MAGISTRATE AND MUNICIPAL COURT CASES IN WHICH BOND IS SET BY A JUDGE.
Magistrates and municipal judges must also use the Checklist on those offenses, for which bond cannot be set by a
summary court judge ("non-bailable"), that are GENERAL SESSIONS OFFENSES IN WHICH THEY ARE
CONDUCTING FIRST APPEARANCES. The judge shall attach this checklist to the charging document (arrest
warrant or uniform traffic ticket) when the defendant first appears before a judge for a bond hearing or first
appearance, and complete the appropriate sections, Defendant must initial where indicated, sign, and be
provided a completed copy of this form.
® BAIL PROCEEDING/O FIRST APPEARANCE BEFORE A MAGISTRATE OR MUNICIPAL JUDGE
OFFENSES THAT ARE NON-BAILABLE BY A SUMMARY COURT JUDGE)
L. Form used at bail proceeding O Bond Form I (personal O Bond Form O (surety,
recognizance) cash, percentage)
& None (Non-Bailable Offense) because ® charge carries penalty of life or death; or

O defendant charged with violent offense while bonded
out

i on violent offense
2. ﬂ ﬂ} (Def. Initials)  For cases in which bond was set, defendant was informed:
® " a Warrant for arrest may be issued for violation of any condition of bail bond order.

& b. His right and obligation to be present at trial and that trial may proceed in his absence if he fails to
attend.

® c. Failure to appear in court as required may result in institution of additional criminal charges. S.C.
Code Ann. § 17-15-90 (2014). Failure to appear in connection with a felony, or while awaiting
sentence after conviction, carries an additional penalty of not more than $5,000 or imprisonment
for not more than $§ years, or both. Failure to appear in connection with a charge fora
misdemeanor for which the maximum possible sentence is at least one year, carries an additional
penalty of not more than $1,000 or imprisonment for not more than one year, or both. Failure to

appear in court as required on any charge not specified above may result in the issuance of a
warrant for defendant’s arrest, as well as loss of any posted bond.

J. Dé J (Def. Initials)  For cases to be tried in Court of General Sessions, defendant was informed of
right to preliminary hearing if requested within ten (10) days: :
Orally ® Inwriting {NOTE: Defendant must be informed of right both orally and in writing.}
4.~D D7 (Def. Initials) Defendant was informed of the right to trial by jury.
5 Q 27_’ (Def. Initials)  In all general sessions cases, in all domestic violence cases, and in all

magistrate or municipal cases in which the defendant is subject to a prison sentence, defendant was
informed of the following:

® a. Charges against defendant and nature of the charges.
® b. Rightto counsel and right to court-appointed counsel if financially unable to employ counsel.

mep_Aay [§ 17
AR A BT

CCLr. &GS,

BC35
SCCAISOTA (Rev 112017

Deputy Clerk 7




® c¢. Defendant was informed orally and provided a copy of this form advising him of his right to dbtain
court-appointed counsel if indigent (must meet guidelines set forth in Rule 602(b), SCACR) and
instructions on how to obtain court-appointed counsel. In order to apply for court-appointed
counsel, defendant is required to appear before Public Defender(s Office located at 211 York
- $ENE _Aiken SC 29801 (803) 642-1732 for indigency screening. Defendant is responsible for a
s - Mstatutory fee of $40.00 for indigency screening unless that fee is waived or reduced pursuant to
L " §17-3-30(B).
= (Def. Initials)  In all domestic violence cases and any case where defendant is subject to an
Order of Protection or Restraining Order, defendant signed and was provided a document explaining
that entering the grounds or property of a domestic violence shelter in which the person’s household
member resides constitutes an additional misdemeanor charge and, if in possession of a dangerous
weapon, an additional felony charge.
X 7. If the charges that have been brought against you are discharged, dismissed, or nolle prossed or if you
are found not guilty, you may have your record expunged.

@ 8. Defendant is required to keep court notified of any change of address until final disposition of
charge(s).

S0 P usdfor—"

s

Judge’s Signature
2yl St

Defendant's Signature May 13, 2019

G Defendant refused to sign.

"NO CONTAC T WITH VICTIMN!

THIRD PARTY CONTACT

BC35
SCCAMRNTA (Rev 112017
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2019A0210200647 / Murder / Murder

'Denzell Deshawn Jackson

May 13,2019
INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR RIGHTS

You have been charged with a criminal offense and if you are found guilty, you are facing serious
consequences which may include payment of a fine, loss of your driver’s license, and the possibility of a jail
sentence. In addition, you may face increased penalties for later convictions, the loss of your right to possess
firearms and/or ammunition, and your immigration status will be affected. You have important

constitutional rights, including the right to representation by an attorney, but you may lose these rights or
waive them if you do not act to protect these rights.

You have ‘the right to hire an attorney to represent you in every case. If you cannot afford an
attorney, you may be eligible for a free attorney. If you want a determination made as to whether you are
qualified for a free lawyer, then it is your obligation to be screened at the location identified in Paragraph
5(c) of the Bond Checklist Form that you received after your Bond Hearing, If you do not hire an attomey or
g0 to be screened, then you may be found to have waived your right to an attorney at your trial.

You also have the right to represent yourself, However, you should be aware that self-representation
can be dangerous. For example, there may be certain factual or legal defenses to your charge that you are
not aware of or legal issues related to the conduct of your trial or guilty plea that an attorney would know
how to preserve for an appeal. If you exercise your right to proceed without a lawyer, then you are

responsible for complying with all applicable rules of court, including rules of evidence, procedural rules,
and proper behavior before the Judge and/or Jury.

If convicted on the charge(s) filed against you and ordered to pay a fine, you may request a
reasonable scheduled payment plan to pay the fine.

It is your obligation to keep up with your trial date and to obtain an attorney, either by hiring one or
by being screened and found eligible for a court-appointed attorney prior to your trial date. If you do not

appear at your trial with your attorney, you may be deemed to have waived your right to have an attorney
represent you. .

You are required to keep the court notified of any change of address until the completion of the case.

Signature of Defendant %@'

O Defendant Refused to Sign

mﬂqg L a2 17
MC126

SCCA S07B (11/2017) ST < :
Depaty Clerk %
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ARREST WARRANT
STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA
H County/ D Municipality of
Aiken
THE STATE 19-021008
agamnst
Denzell Deshawn Jackson
address: [
New Ellenton, SC 29809-3139

Phone: sso
Sex M Race: B Height: 5 6 Weight: 147
DL Stiate: 5C DL # I
pas: 1 2/17/2000 Agency ORI#:  SC0020000
Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff’
Proseculing Qlficer

Offense: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

0095
16-03-0910

Offense Coda:
CodelOrdinance Sec:

D Municipality of

’ The accused
5 [0 be arrested and Droughl  belore  me to be
deait wilh according to the law.
. (L8)
Signature of Judge
Dale: - ;
RETURN
A copy of this anmgst warrant was sdelivered to

defendant

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions

mep 00 I8 ]9

Aiken, SC 29802
. ORIGINAL

Fom Apptbved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA v Ox‘mmzbhl 5 €. Atomney General
K] countyt  [] Municipaliy of ) AFFIDAVIT oA
Aiken )

Personally appeared before me Ihe affiant ' who
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendemt  Denzell Deshawn Jackson

vlolala The ciiminal laws of [he

Aiken }

did witmn lhls county and Slale on erabout  4/30/2019
State of South Carolina {or ordinance of H County/
In lhe following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE;

_H_ Municipalily of

Kidnapping / Kidnapping

| further slate that there is probable cauge fo believe thet the defendant named above did commil

the crime set foith and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF BETWEEN APRIL 30, 2019 AND MAY 1,2019, THE DEFENDANT, DENZELL
DESHAWN JACKSON, DID UNLAWFULLY CONFINE, ABDUCT AND CARRY AWAY DERRICK JAI CURRY wWIthour
AUTHORITY TO DO SO. THIS TAKING PLACE AT AN UNDISCLOSED LOCATION WITHIN THE COUNTY OF AIKEN.
THIS BEING IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 16-3-910 OF T2 SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS

Signature of Affiant

< L/ (o286~
HAMEN's Address |1101|

Aiken, SC 29801-

STATE OF SOUTH CAHOLINA

E County/ D Municipalily of

ey

Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1762
ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from (he above offidavit that there are reasonable  grounds to  beleve  thal
on orabout  A/30/2019 defendant  Denzell Deshawn Jackson

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carofing (or ordinance of
W_ Counly? D Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

) as sel forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swoin before me, you are empowered and directed Lo arrest the eaid defendant and bring him of
her before me foritwith to be dealt with according 1o law. A copy of this Arrest Warranl shall be delivered lo the defendant at the lime of ils execution, of as
soon thereafter as Is praciicable

Sworn to and subscrbed before me

on 5/14/2019
Judgo's Address

Langley, SC 29834-
Judge's Telephone  (803)593-517]

H Magistrale D Municipal
ORIGINAL

)
)
Ls) )
)
)

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

Issuing Court:

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL
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ﬂ ARREST WARRANT

2019A0210700185

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
fcipali
E County/ —H_ Municipality of
Aiken

18-021008

THE STATE
ageinst
Denzell Deshawn Jackson

Address:

New Ellenton, 8C 29809-3139

Phone: s

Sex: M Rece: B Heighl: 5 6 Weight: 147
DL State: 5C DL #: l
pos:  12/17/2000 Agency ORI #  SC0020000
Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff

prosccuing Oficer: N

Offense: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if
not also sentenced to life without parole or death

) A s AN ALY e " s & e s -

STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA ) ORIGINAL Mwm....h_._ﬁ.ﬂ»mwhi
mu Counly! D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Aok 21, 2903
Aiken )

Personally appeared before mo the atiant  Savanna B Phillips who
being duly swom deposes and says lhat defendamt  Denzell Deshawn Jackson

did within this caunty and alste on orabout  4730/2019
Stata of Soulh Carolina (or ordinance of H Caunlyf
in the following particulars:

violate The caminal laws of he
Aiken )

_H_ Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent erime, if not also senteaced 1o life without parole or death

| funher stala thal there 1s probable cause o believe that  the dalendant
the crime sel forth and that probabln cause is based on the following facts:

UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF BETWEEN APRIL 30, 2019 AND MAY 1, 2019, TI1 DEFENDANT, DENZELL
DESHAWN JACKSON, DID KNOWINGLY 1AV IN HIS POSSESSION) A PISTOL DURING THE COMMISSION OF THE
MURDER TO, DERRICK JAI CURRY. THIS TAKING PLACE AT AN UNDISCLOSED LOCATION WITHIN THE COUNTY
OF AIKEN. THIS BEING TN VIOLATION OF SECTION 16-23-490 OF 'I'IE SOUTEH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS

nemed above did  commit

Signature of Affiant \

e

Offense Code: 0549
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0490
This warant 15 CERTIFIED FOR  SERVICE inthe
_H_ County! D Municipalily of
" The accused
5 0 Do amestod and brought befere me to be
deah wilh according to the law,
{L.S.)
Shpnslure of hxdge
Date:” .
RETURN
A copy of this amest warranl was doliverad o
defendant @
w 17-15 5

Aiken, SC 29802 xmurr CCOPAGS

ORIGINAL

ety Clerk

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA FN. " m—.\\ il

Countyl Municipality of fhant’s Addsess ﬂ
b L] . W Aiken, SC 29801-
Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1762

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORGEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

it appearing from the abova affidavit that there are reasonable grounds ‘o beliave thal

4/30/2019 defendant  Denzell Deshawn Jackson
did violate the ciminal laws of the State of Soulh Caroling (or ordinance of

X] County! [ Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION GF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

on or about

) as sat foith below:

Having found probable causa and the above affiant having swom before me. you are empowered and directed to arrest ihe sald defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be deall with accerding to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the lime of its execulion, or as
scon thereafler as Is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me

on 5/14/2019

Judge's Address

Langley, SC 29834-
Judge's Telaphone m.mowwuwu-m_ﬁ

Issuing Court: H Magisteate
ORIGINAL

&l
PPat nne Arthur Rushton
Judge Code: 7372

)
)
(Ls) )
)
)

D Municipal

ORIGINAL

_lll_ Circant

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL
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